Thomas Britt

From: Don Wooden <dwooden@meladon.net>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 2:54 PM

To: Lee, Gideon; Michael Lewis

Cc: Lauren Johnson; Hannahlee Walker; Azarian, Bailey; Chad Baker; Igor Levine; Graham
Rider

Subject: CFA #3197 Haymarket

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

i
% Caution: Message from external sender

To whom it may concern,

Meladon Haymarket, LLC. reaffirms that it has reviewed the anticipated plans/work that Chick-Fila is
requesting and approves of the changes. The altered one way North traffic pattern on the East side of the
bank will not adversely affect the use of the bank nor dental properties or their business operations.

Thank you,

#=MELADON
GROUP

Don Wooden

1602 Village Market Blvd. SE
Suite 235

Leesburg, Virginia 20175

O: (571) 375.1750

D: (671) 375.1755

M: (703) 732.4665
www.meladon.com

“Our expertise and value lies in our knowledge of market driven land use/acquisitions, contract negotiation, entittements, concept
planning and development.”



